
■ ._ 

From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cabanillas, Christina (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Howe, Randall (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/8/2011 2:28:06 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others 
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From: Cabanillas, Christina (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 10:14 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Howe, Randall (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others 
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Cabanillas, Christina (USAAZ); Howe, Randall (USAAZ) 
Cc: Pixler, Reid (USAAZ); Rood, Paul (USAAZ); Conrad, Donald (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others 
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Thanks! P JC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Woolridge, Angela (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa 
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Morse, James (USAAZ) 1; Logan, Raynette (USAAZ); Sukenic, Howard (USAAZ); 
McCormick, Glenn (USAAZ); Vercauteren, Keith (USAAZ); Kirby, Vincent (USAAZ); Howe, Randall (USAAZ) 
Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling and others 
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Thanks to you all. PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent_ Monday, June 06, 2011 6:19 PM 
To: I ATF 
Cc: LA5 -e1har;191a-t-thew (ODAG) (SMO); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling 
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From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Tielborg Ruling 
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